From: gmanhard

Sent: Friday, March 30, 2018 12:53 PM

To:

Cc:

Subject: Taking care of our ‘orphan’ athletes

AD Committee
RE; Taking care of/YTPs for our ‘orphan’ BCST/BCDS athletes

Last spring we identified 8 promising athletes who didn’t have qualified, home-based coaching
support, and that needed help. They all made it through the year and will hopefully continue.

| have added some of their highlights from last season. This coming year is looking more stable
with respect to coaches — so far anyway. It seems to me our system is doing quite well if we
can take care of athletes in these predicaments.

1. Quinn Morgan (Golden) = Stayed in Golden. Frank Ackermann ended up coaching her from
Kimberley. KN supported her at races.
Sp CPL 71.67 to 76.83; Di CPL 71.45t0 80.20
5th Nationals YOB aggregate; 6th placing in a race at Nationals

2. Cole Turner (Williams Lake) = Cole went to school in Kelowna. Adam took over from
Graeme as coach
Sp CPL 74.86 to 80.90; Di CPL 76.78 to 84.14
3rd Nationals YOB aggregate

3. Hannah Mehain (Vernon) = Adam oversaw her program from Kelowna
Sp CPL 90.91 to 88.84; Di CPL 85.00 to 88.03
3rd Nationals YOB aggregate, etc, etc

4. Paige Latta (Vernon) = Adam oversaw program over the summer, Eric took over in
September
Sp CPL 80.95 to 82.15; Di CPL 75.54 to 80.13
6th Nationals YOB aggregate; 7th placing in a race at Nationals

5. lan Oliphant (Vernon) = Adam oversaw program over the summer, Eric took over in
September
Sp CPL 69.84 to 77.21; DiCPL 74.13 to 81.33
7th placing in a race at Nationals

6. Fred Albrectson (Penticton) = Lives in Penticton. Maria provided guidance from Whistler.
Matt S and others supported him at races.
Sp CPL 65.89 t0 69.94; Di CPL 71.38 to 77.60
8th and 9th placings in races at Nationals



7. Hanneli Ladyman (Kamloops) = Lives in Kamloops. Chris M ended up coaching her from
Whistler, starting in the fall. Overlander supported her at races.
Sp CPL 79.22 to 81.15; Di CPL 69.89 to 76.16

8. Marlie Molinaro (Pemberton) = Moved to Whistler. Chris M oversaw her program
Sp CPL n/ato 73.89; Di CPL n/ato 73.42
3rd Nationals YOB aggregate;



